CAB(;D CABOT CORPORATION STAR ROUTE A, BOX 335

y -~ HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
e tmen e Teon

PH. 505 397-3634
December 11, 1981
RECEIVED

Mr. Bill Gressett DEC 14 1981 ;

Energy & Mineral Dept, . O.C.D
0il Conservation Commission - t
P, O, Drawer DD v
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

ARTESIA, OFFIC

Re: Amoco Empire Well No, 21
Certification of Deliverability

Eyer'n Jooitt Qatr Xt 2/ F-36-/7-28

Dear Sir:

With reference to Rule 5, Commission Order R~6415, we show on
October 4, 1981, that the Amoco Empire No, 21 well flowed for a
24-hour average of 14,600 MCFD for the day. This certifies the
deliverability of the subject well at the above volume,

If we can be of further assistance, please let us know,

Very truly s

e
erry Clark

Operations Supt,

JC/cw

cc: Dave Blazer
Amoco Production
205 E, Bender
Hobbs NM 88240

Mike Scott
Ed Morris



